
From: Reilly, Gerard [greilly@lehman.com]. Sent:8/25/2008 12:32 PM . 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: Cohen, Jonathan [jonathan.cohen@lehman.com]; Bernard, Clement [clement.bernard@lehman.com]; 
O'Meara, ChrisM (NY) [comeara@lehman.com]. 

Cc: 

Bee: 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

Subject: FW: A new fax has arrived from (Part 1 of 1) on Channel24. 

fyi, 

Commercial write down summary 

-----Original Message-----
From: RightFax E-mail Gateway 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 12:31 PM 
To: Reilly, Gerard 
Subject: A new fax has arrived from (Part 1 of 1) on Channel 24 

8/25/2008 12:29:54 PM Transmission Record 
Received from remote ID: 
Inbound user ID GREILLY, routing code 7583359 
Result: (0/352;0/0) Successful Send 
Page record: 1 - 8 
Elapsed time: 00:00 on channel 24 

Fax Images: [double-click on image to view page(s)] 
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